
Notice & Agenda  
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
Tuesday, August 21, 2018 

9:00 AM 
LEC Meeting Room – 301 14th St N, Benson, MN 

 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 
320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 
  9:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  
  1-3  (1) Minutes from the August 7, 2018 Regular Meeting  
  4  (2) Consider approval of moving two positions to 40 

hours/week 
  5  (3) Consider to approve Payment to City of Montevideo for   

Regional Veterans Home 
  6-14  (4) Consider to approve Safe Assurance Contract/Agreement 

October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019  
  15-22  (5) Consider to approve a Swift County RLF loan request of 

$70,000 from Appleton Power Equipment, LLC 
  23  (6) Consider to approve one daycare loan and one daycare 

grant 
 9:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review  
   Auditor warrants reviewed 
 9:05 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  
 9:25 a.m.  Citizens Comments 
 
 9:25 a.m. 24-27 Melissa Streich, RDC and Prairie Waters Update 
 9:35 a.m. 28-33 Sherri Gades, Soil and Water Conversation District Update 
 9:45 a.m.  Scott Collins, Environmental Services 
  34-37  Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit #5512 
  38-40  Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit #5510 
  41-54  Consider the purchase of a new 2018 John Deer 524K Loader for  
     Swift County Environmental Services 
    Solar ordinance update 
 10:00 a.m. 55-60 Ron Vadnais, Treasurer 
    2nd quarter 2018 Treasurer Report 
 10:10 a.m. 61-68 Kim Saterbak, Auditor 

               2nd Quarter 2018 Executive Departmental Budget Report 
 10:20 a.m. 69-75 Catie Lee, Human Services Director 

    Monthly Update 
 10:35 a.m.  Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 
    County Administrator Report  
    2019 Budget Discussion 
 

 10:40 a.m.  Other Business  
 . 76-80  Consider approving a resolution on the 2019 Budget and Levy for 

the RDA 
  81-84  Consider approving a resolution on the 2019 Budget and Levy for 

the HRA 
    
 10:50 a.m.  Adjournment 



 SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 
August 07, 2018 

 
Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 9:03 AM with all present except Commissioner 
Hendrickx. Also in attendance were County Administrator Kelsey Baker, County Attorney Danielle 
Olson, County Auditor Kim Saterbak and Terri Orr. 
 
Chairman Rudningen asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. Administrator Baker 
added to Consent agenda, the Joint Powers Agreement that allows Auditor to do any recounts as part of 
the election. No other changes or additions were requested. 
 
08-07-18-01 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the agenda as 
amended. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
08-07-18-02 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda which consisted of: (1) Minutes from the July 17, 2018 Regular Meeting, (2) Minutes 
from the July 17, 2018 Executive Meeting, (3) Approval of the Pickup bid, (4) Approval of unpaid leave, 
(5) Approval of the State of Minnesota Joint Powers agreement for a recount in the upcoming election. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
08-07-18-03 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the 
Commissioner warrants as follows: County General Revenue, $92,252.90; Solid Waste Fund, $35,961.75; 
Road and Bridge, $92,005.49; Human Services, $1,508.99; Capital Projects Fund, $252,029.60; County 
Ditches Fund, $22,050.40; County Health Insurance, $115.45 which includes the following bills over 
$2,000: Anoka County Treasury Office, $4,375.00; Ascheman Oil, $3,721.57; Benson Municipal Utilities, 
$9,945.10; Bouwman/Barry, $7,000.00; Cain/Chad & Teresa, $3,540.00; Cannon/Matthew, $2,430.00; 
CNH America LLC, $6,520.00; Commerford Gravel Inc., $2,499.20; Computer Professionals Unlimited 
Inc., $11,912.35; Cook/Robert & Deloris, $2,560.00; Dooley Petroleum Inc., $2,489.36; Eix/Stephen & 
Lori, $4,140.00; Flegel/Kurt, $2,510.00; Geyer Recycling, $5,980.00; Glacial Plains Cooperative, 
$4,242.07; Gunderson/Rodney & Colleen, $3,090.00; Hagen Family Farm Trust, $4,030.00; 
Hoffman/Robert & Mary Alice, $6,380.00; Honebrink/Leslie, $3,520.00; Kalkbrenner/Jane, $2,550.00; 
Oglesby/David, $2,240.00; Robert & Shirley Foster, $10,900.00; Ron Schade Construction, $4,850.00; 
Soil Conservation Office, $18,307.50; Sussner Construction Inc., $244,069.60; Swift County Human 
Services, $7,020.25; Tollefson/Judith /Grossman & Trump, $6,000.00; Van Heuveln General Contracting 
Inc., $18,077.00; Vanwinkle/Shirley M, $3,342.50; Viking Office Supply Inc., $7,960.00; Waste 
Management of Northern Minnesota, $8,523.01; Yellow Medicine County Jail, $5,833.24; Ziegler Inc., 
$3,783.07. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner P. Peterson reported on Supporting 
Hands and Nurse Family Partnership, HRA, Prairie Five Community Action Group and 6W Corrections. 
Commissioner E. Pederson reported on RDA Board, Extension meeting, Soil & Water Conservation 
District and the Swift County Historical Society. Commissioner Fox reported on Chippewa River 
Watershed, Hospital Finance Committee and Hospital Board meeting. Chairman Rudningen reported on 
Prairie Lakes Youth Programs, Drainage meeting and Extension Committee. 
 
Chairman Rudningen asked at 9:26 for Citizens comments: there were none. 
 
Administrator Baker updated the board on AMC Annual Conference, Construction meeting, Building 
Committee, Personnel update, Enhancing the Organization Committee, Department Head meeting, 
Blandin Graduation, Broadband Blandin Community Grant for Swift County and Health Insurance 
updates. 

1



08-07-18-04 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to have the check to 
Avera McKennan Hospital removed from the approved Commissioner warrants for $39,105.63. 
 
County Engineer Andrew Sander and Assistant Engineer Paul Petrick presented for approval for bids on 
SAP 076-625 014 & CP18-01 grading projects, on county roads 25 & 72. 
 
08-07-18-05 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve bids for the 
SAP 076-625 014 & CP18-01 grading projects, on county roads 25 & 72. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
County Engineer Andrew Sander and Assistant Engineer Paul Petrick requested approval of the bid for the 
2018 gravel processing contract. 
 
08-07-18-06 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded the approval of the bid 
for the 2018 gravel processing contract. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Parks, Drainage & Wetlands Supervisor Mike Johnson requested approval to set a public hearing for 
September 4, a petition for outlet improvement to JD #8 at 9:30 AM, a petition to abandon part of BR #2 
improvement to JD #8 at 10:00 AM and a petition for outlet D #5 at 10:30 AM.  
 
08-07-18-07 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded the approval to set a 
public hearing for September 4, a petition for outlet improvement to JD #8 at 9:30 AM, a petition to 
abandon part of BR #2 to improvement to JD #8 at 10:00 AM and a petition for outlet D #5 at 10:30 AM. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Administrator Baker presented a proposal for full Mobile-Friendly Website design, Website Service and 
Support. No board action was taken at this time. 
 
Administrator Baker further presented the 2019 Budget items for discussion and answered questions. 
 
The board recessed at 10:07 AM. 
 
The board reconvened at 10:18 AM. 
 
Wendy Munsterman, Representative of the Humane Society of Swift County updated the Board on the 
Humane Society and requested a consideration of $2,000.00 in the 2019 budget. 
 
Safe Avenues Executive Director Jen Johnson and Advocate Chrissy Thompson presented updates on the 
Safe Avenues program.  
 
Countryside Public Health Administrator Liz Auch presented updates on the Countryside Public Health 
programs. 
 
08-07-18-08 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to adjourn. 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 10:50 AM. 
 

 
 
  WITNESSED:  
   

       _____________________________ 

2



       Eric Rudningen, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

3



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 21, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Administration Kelsey Baker 320-314-8399 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Consider approval of moving two positions to 40 hours/week 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Consent Agenda No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No 

 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
At the Enhancing the Organization Committee it was discussed to move both the Restorative Practice 
and Case Aide positions to 40 hours/week.  
 
Currently, the Restorative Practice position is at 32 hours/week and there is a need to move to more 
hours. This is due to the circles being more in the evening and creating another circle in Benson.  
 
The two PT Case Aide positions are currently at 24 hours/week. These positions are to provide 
administrative support to the Adult and Children’s social services staff. This position is intended to 
support the social workers to minimize the need for overtime. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:   
COMMENTS: COMMENTS:   

 

Board Action 
Motions 
___ E. Rudningen     ___ G.  Hendrickx     ___ E.  Pederson     ___ J. Fox      ___ P. Peterson 
Action Vote 
  

 

4



 
 
 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE 
 

PAYMENT TO CITY OF MONTEVIDEO REGIONAL VETERANS HOME 
 
Motion by Commissioner______________   Seconded by Commissioner_______________ 
 
WHEREAS, Swift County pledged to the City of Montevideo in Support of a Veterans Home, 
 
NOW, THEN BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board hereby authorizes payment of $50,000 to the City of 
Montevideo for the Montevideo Veterans Home to: 
 
City of Montevideo Regional Veterans Home 
103 Canton Ave, PO Box 517 
Montevideo MN 56265 
 
 Adopted on a ________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners 
the 21st Day of August 2018. 
 

 
 

Swift County Board of commissioners 
 
 

_________________________________ 
        Eric Rudningen, Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 
 
 
 
Fox  __     Hendrickx   __    E. Pederson        __   
P. Peterson __     Rudningen  __ 

5



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 21, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Consider approving Safe Assurance Contract/Agreement October 1, 2018 to September 30, 2019. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?  

No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No N/A 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
Renew safety contract with SafeAssure, who will assist with all of Swift County safety trainings and 
review OSHA guidelines, recommendations and deficiencies. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: N/A 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:   
COMMENTS: COMMENTS:   

 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ E.  Rudningen      ___ G.  Hendrickx     ___ E.  Pederson     ___ J.  Fox      ___ P. Peterson 
Action Vote 
  

 

6



Page | 0 

 

 

 

 

 

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT

7



Page | 1 

 

The United States Department of Labor, Division of Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

and the Minnesota Department of Labor, Division of Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

require employers to have documented proof of employee training and written procedures for certain 

specific standards. The attached addendum and training schedule clarifies written and 

training requirements. 

 
The required standards that apply to Swift County are listed below: 
 
A.W.A.I.R.  

MN Statute 182.653 

"An employer covered by this section must establish a written Work-place Accident & Injury program that 
promotes safe & healthful working conditions". 

 
BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS     

29 CFR 1910.1030 

Each employer having an employee(s) with occupational exposure as defined by paragraph (b) of this section 
shall establish a written Exposure Control Plan designed to eliminate or minimize employee exposure. 

 
CONFINED SPACE     

29 CFR 1910.146 

If the employer decides that its employees will enter permit spaces, the employer shall develop and implement a 
written permit space program........ 

 
CONTROL OF HAZARDOUS ENERGY  

29 CFR 1910.147 &  
MN Statute 5207.0600 

"Procedures shall be developed, documented & utilized for the control of potentially hazardous energy when 
employees are engaged in the activities covered by this section". 

 

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN   
29 CFR 1910.35 THRU .38 

 "The emergency action plan shall be in writing and shall cover the designated actions employers & employees 
must take to insure employee safety from fire & other emergencies". 

 

ERGONOMICS    
29 CFR  PART 1910.900 THRU 1910.944 

“Training required for each employee and their supervisors must address signs and symptoms of MSD’s, MSD 
hazards and controls used to address MSD hazards.” 

EXCAVATIONS/TRENCHING  1926.651 (k)(1)  

Daily inspections of excavations, the adjacent areas, and protective systems shall be made by a competent 
person for evidence of a situation that could result in possible cave-ins, indications of failure of protective 
systems, hazardous atmospheres, or other hazardous conditions.  

 

GENERAL DUTY CLAUSE  

PL91-596 
"Hazardous conditions or practices not covered in an O.S.H.A. Standard may be covered under section 5(a)(1) of 
the act, which states:  Each employer shall furnish to each of {their} employees employment and a place of 
employment which is free from recognized hazards that are causing or are likely to cause death or serious 
physical harm to {their} employees." 

 

8



Page | 2 

 

HAZARD COMMUNICATIONS  

29 CFR 1910.1200 & 
MN Statute 5206.0100 thru 5206.1200 

"Evaluating the potential hazards of chemicals, and communicating information concerning hazards and 
appropriate protective measures to employees may include, but is not limited to, provision for: development & 
maintaining a written hazard communication program for the work-place..." 

LOGGING OPERATIONS 1910.266 (i)(1)  

The employer shall provide training for each employee, including supervisors, at no cost to the employee. 

MOBILE EARTHMOVING EQUIPMENT 
MN RULES 5207.1000 

Mobile earth-moving equipment operators and all other employees working on the ground exposed to mobile 
earth-moving equipment shall be trained in the safe work procedures pertaining to mobile earth -moving 
equipment and in the recognition of unsafe or hazardous conditions. 
 
 

 
OCCUPATIONAL NOISE EXPOSURE     

29 CFR 1910.95 

The employer shall institute a training program for all employees who are exposed to noise at or above an 8-hour 
time weighted average of 85 decibels, and shall ensure employee participation in such a program.  

 
OVERHEAD CRANES  

1910.179(j)(3)  

Periodic inspection. Complete inspections of the crane shall be performed at intervals as generally defined in 
paragraph (j)(1)(ii)(b) of this section, depending upon its activity…………………  

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT  

1926.95 a) 
"Application." Protective equipment, including personal protective equipment for eyes, face, head, and extremities, 
protective clothing, respiratory devices, and protective shields and barriers, shall be provided, used, and maintained in a 
sanitary and reliable condition wherever it is necessary by reason of hazards of processes or environment, chemical 
hazards, radiological hazards, or mechanical irritants encountered in a manner capable of causing injury or impairment in 
the function of any part of the body through absorption, inhalation or physical contact. 
 
POWERED INDUSTRIAL TRUCKS     
29 CFR 1910.178 

“Only trained and authorized operators shall be permitted to operate a powered industrial truck.  Methods shall 
be devised to train operators in the safe operation of Powered Industrial Trucks”. 

 

RESPIRATORY PROTECTION     
29 CFR 1910.134 

Written standard operating procedures governing the selection and use of respirators shall be established. 
 

RECORDING AND REPORTING OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES AND ILLNESSES  

29 CFR 1904 
"Each employer shall maintain in each establishment a log and summary of all occupational injuries and illnesses 
for that establishment............" 

9



Page | 3 

 

In the interest of Quality Safety Management, it may be recommended that written procedures and 
documented employee training also be provided for the following Subparts when or if applicable 
during the contract year. (Subparts represent multiple standards) 
 
1910 Subparts 
Subpart D - Walking - Working Surfaces 
Subpart E - Means of Egress 
Subpart F - Powered Platforms, Man-lifts, and Vehicle-Mounted Work  Platforms 
Subpart G - Occupational Health and Environmental Control 
Subpart H - Hazardous Materials 
Subpart I - Personal Protective Equipment 
Subpart J - General Environmental Controls 
Subpart K - Medical and First Aid 
Subpart L - Fire Protection 
Subpart M - Compressed Gas and Compressed Air Equipment 
Subpart N - Materials Handling and Storage 
Subpart O - Machinery and Machine Guarding 
Subpart P - Hand and Portable Powered Tools and Other Hand-Held  Equipment. 
Subpart Q - Welding, Cutting, and Brazing. 
Subpart S - Electrical 
Subpart Z - Toxic and Hazardous Substances 
1926 Subparts 
Subpart C - General Safety and Health Provisions 
Subpart D - Occupational Health and Environmental Controls 
Subpart E - Personal Protective and Life Saving Equipment 
Subpart F - Fire Protection and Prevention 
Subpart G - Signs, Signals, and Barricades 
Subpart H - Materials Handling, Storage, Use, and Disposal 
Subpart I - Tools - Hand and Power 
Subpart J - Welding and Cutting 
Subpart K - Electrical 
Subpart L - Scaffolds 
Subpart M - Fall Protection 
Subpart N - Cranes, Derricks, Hoists, Elevators, and Conveyors 
Subpart O - Motor Vehicles, Mechanized Equipment, and Marine Operations 
Subpart P - Excavations 
Subpart V - Power Transmission and Distribution 
Subpart W - Rollover Protective Structures; Overhead Protection 
Subpart X - Stairways and Ladders 
Subpart Z - Toxic and Hazardous Substances 
Applicable MN OSHA 5205 Rules 
Applicable MN OSHA 5207 Rules 
Applicable MN OSHA 5206 Rules (Employee Right to Know) 
 
All training on the programs written by SafeAssure Consultants, Inc. will meet or exceed 
State and/or Federal OSHA requirements. 
 

10



Page | 4 

 

These programs/policies and procedures listed on the addendum do not include the cost of 
hardware such as labels, signs, etc. and will be the responsibility of Swift County to obtain as 
required to comply with OSHA standards. 
 
Our contract year will begin on the signing of this proposal/contract. Classroom training will be 
accomplished at a time convenient to most employees/management and so selected as to disrupt the 
workday as little as possible. 
 
All documents and classroom training produced by SafeAssure Consultants for Swift 
County are for the sole and express use by Swift County and its employees and not to be 
shared, copied, recorded, filmed or used by any division, department, subsidiary, or 
parent organization or any entity whatsoever, without  prior written approval of 
SafeAssure Consultants. 
 
It is always the practice of SafeAssure Consultants to make modifications and/or 
additions to your program when necessary to comply with changing OSHA 
standards/statutes.  These changes or additions, when made during a contract year, will 
be made at no additional cost to Swift County.  
 
All written programs/services that are produced by SafeAssure Consultants, Inc. are 
guaranteed to meet the requirements set forth by MNOSHA/OSHA. SafeAssure 
Consultants, Inc. will reimburse Swift County should MNOSHA/OSHA assess a fine for a 
deficient or inadequate written program that was produced by SafeAssure Consultants, 
Inc.  SafeAssure Consultants, Inc. does not take responsibility for financial loss due to 
MNOSHA/OSHA fines that are unrelated to written programs mentioned above. 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11



Page | 5 

 

ADDENDUM 
SAFETY PROGRAM RECOMMENDATIONS 

Swift County 
 
Written Programs & Training 
 
A.W.A.I.R. (A Workplace Accident and Injury Reduction Act) 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
 documented training of all personnel 
 accident investigation 
 simulated OSHA inspection 
Bloodborne Pathogens 
 review/modify or write site specific program 

 documented training of all personnel 
Chainsaw/Tree Trimming 
 review/modify or write site specific program 
documented training of all personnel  
Contractors Safety Program 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
 documented training of all personnel 
Cranes-Chains-Slings 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
 documented training of all personnel (inspections) 
Emergency Action Plan 
 review/modify or write site specific program 
documented training of all personnel  
Employee Right to Know/Hazard Communication 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
 documented training of all personnel (general and specific training) 
 various labeling requirements 
 assist with installing and initiating DAMARCO Solutions, LLC, MSDS and data base program 
Ergonomics/Proper Lifting 
 review/modify or write site specific program 

 documented training of all personnel 
o job hazards-recognition 
o control steps 
o reporting  
o management leadership requirements 
o employee participation requirements 

Fleet Safety/Defensive Driving 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
 documented training of all personnel 
General Safety Requirements (other as required) 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
documented training of all personnel  

12



Page | 6 

 

Hearing Conservation (Occupational Noise Exposure) 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
 documented training of all personnel 
 decibel testing and documentation 
Lock Out/Tag Out (Control of Hazardous Energy) 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
 documented training of all personnel 
Mobile Earthmoving Equipment 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
documented training of all personal  
Personal Protective Equipment 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
 documented training of all personnel 
Powered Industrial Trucks/Forklifts 

    maintain site specific program 

    documented training applicable personnel 

    testing and licensing  
Recordkeeping 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
 documented training of all personnel 
Respiratory Protection 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
 documented training of all personnel 
Trenching/Excavation 

 review/modify or write site specific program 
 documented training of all personnel  

 
 

The “SafeAssure Advantage” 
 On-Line training available for AWAIR, EAP, ERTK, ERGO/Lifting, Bloodborne, Fire Extinguishers  
 Safety Committee Advisor 
 Employee Safety Progress Analysis 
 SafeAssure “Client Discount Card” from Fastenal Stores or Catalogs 
     (15% off any item)       
 Job Hazard Analysis (JHA for more hazardous tasks/jobs) 

 Training manual maintenance 
 Safety manual maintenance 
 Documented decibel testing 
 Documented air quality readings-(CO-as required) 
 Documented foot-candle readings (if needed) 
 OSHA recordkeeping 

 General Duty Clause 
 Assistance during an actual OSHA inspection  
 General safety recommendations 
 “ALERT” data base  
 Unlimited consulting services 

13



Page | 7 

 

Contract/Agreement 

THIS AGREEMENT is made this first day of September, 2018 between Swift County, Benson, 
Minnesota, herein referred to as Swift County and SafeAssure Consultants, Inc. 200 S.W. Fourth 
Street, Willmar, Minnesota, herein referred to as SafeAssure.   
SafeAssure agrees to abide by all applicable federal and state laws including, but not limited to, 
OSHA regulations and local/state/national building codes. Additionally, SafeAssure will practice all 
reasonable and appropriate safety and loss control practices.  
SafeAssure agrees to provide, at the time of execution of this contract/agreement, Swift County 
(upon request) with a current Certificate of Insurance with proper coverage lines and a minimum of 
$2,000,000.00 in insurance limits of general liability and statutory for workers' compensation 
insurance. SafeAssure is insured by “The Hartford” insurance companies. 
SafeAssure further agrees that Swift County will not be held liable for any claims, injuries, or 
damages of whatever nature due to negligence, alleged negligence, acts or omissions of SafeAssure 
to third parties. SafeAssure expressly forever releases and discharges  Swift County, its agents, 
members, officers, employees, heirs and assigns from any such claims, injuries, or damages. 
SafeAssure will also agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Swift County, its agents, members 
and heirs from any and all claims, injuries, or damages of whatever nature pursuant to the provisions 
of this agreement.  
SafeAssure and its employees is an independent contractor of Swift County, and nothing in this 
agreement shall be considered to create the relationship of an employer/employee.  
In consideration of this signed agreement/contract, for the period of Twelve Months from the 
signing month, SafeAssure Consultants, Inc. agrees to provide Swift County, the aforementioned 
features and services.  These features and services include but are not limited to providing OSHA 
compliance recommendations/consultations, scheduled classroom-training sessions, unlimited online 
training, and writing and maintaining mandatory OSHA programs. These features and services will be 
prepared to meet the specific needs of Swift County.  
   

ANNUAL CONTRACT     $7,146.17 
  MSDS ON-LINE      (Included) 

 
TOTAL ANNUAL $   $7,146.17 

 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, we agree to the day and year first above written and, if representing an 
organization or similar entity, further certify the undersigned are a duly authorized agent of said 
entity and authorized to sign on behalf of identified entity.  
 
TWELVE MONTH CONTRACT     X_________________________________ 
        Swift County  Date 
 
       X_________________________________ 
        Swift County  Date 

X    073118 

President-SafeAssure   Date 

14



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 21, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

RDA Jennifer Frost 320-842-4769 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consideration of Swift County RLF Loan request of $70,000 from Appleton Power Equipment, LLC for 
purchase of business assets excluding real property of Appleton Hardware in Appleton.  
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

August 21, 2018 No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No NA 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Owners of Appleton Hardware are interested in leaving Appleton to return their hometown and 
pursue other business opportunities.  Appleton Power Equipment owners are willing to purchase the 
business assets – excluding the building of Appleton Hardware and continue to offer retail hardware 
in Appleton at their own Appleton Power Equipment location on HWY 59 (Munsterman St). This will 
retain 4 jobs. RDA Loan Committee met on August 8, 2018 and recommended APPROVAL of a $70,000 
loan with the following terms: 4% interest for 10 years/monthly payments, shared pro-rata 
subordinate position behind F&M State Bank on all assets including Appleton Power Equipment real 
property.  Listed as Loss Payee & personal guarantee/life insurance for amount of loan. Total Project = 
$220k, F&M State bank = $110k (50%), WestMN RLF - $40k (18%), and Swift County =$70k (32%).  
Owners are offering “sweat equity” toward building improvements of $20k (~10%). See attached loan 
review/application. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? F&M State Bank is primary lender offering 

$110k. WestMN Fund (RDC) is considering 
$40k at their 8/13/18 loan committee 
meeting. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Funds are being requested from the Swift County RLF. Available to Lend balance equals 
~$420,000. Approval of this loan ($70,000) will leave ~ $350,000 available.  Current revolve 
rate through 2018 ~$28,000/quarter. 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 

15



 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pedersen     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  
 

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 21, 2018 

 

Department Information 
ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Human Services Catie Lee 320-843-6301 

 

Agenda Item Details 
BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Consider approving 1 daycare deferred loan and 1 daycare grant 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Consent agenda No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No County Board action needs to be taken to 

approve all grants/deferred loan requests 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Name Address #children 
in 
Daycare 

Amount 
requested 

Purpose Committee 
Approval 
Date 

Kathy Rein 202 Kenner 
Ave. 
Murdock MN 

13 $1600 Replace of steps 
into home and 
sidewalk to 
meet all exit 
requirements. 

8/15/18 

 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Budget approval for these loans has been granted by the board.  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:  

 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 
n/a 

 
 

23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



2018 2019
BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUES
 Intergovernmental Revenue-State
   BWSR General Services Grant 26,757.00$          26,757.00$        
   BWSR Cost Share Grant 10,055.00$          10,055.00$        
   Clean Water Fund Capacity 100,000.00$        100,000.00$      
   Buffer Grant Cost Share Grant 60,000.00$          -$                   
   Buffer Grant 30,000.00$          30,000.00$        
   DNR Well Monitoring 5,820.00$            5,820.00$          
  Total State Grants 232,632.00$        172,632.00$      

 Local Government Revenue - County
  WCA Grant 5,000.00$            5,000.00$          
  County Allocation 55,000.00$          55,000.00$        
  County Ag Inspector 13,500.00$          13,500.00$        
  Pomme de Terre Watershed 8,000.00$            8,000.00$          
  Total County Grants 81,500.00$          81,500.00$        

BWSR Match 15,000.00$          $18,200.00
County Match 15,000.00$          $18,200.00
 Total Intergovernmental Revenue 329,132.00$        290,532.00$      

 Charges for Services
   Tree Sales 13,000.00$          13,000.00$        
   Planting Charges 1,000.00$            1,000.00$          
   Tree Mat Sales 7,000.00$            8,000.00$          
    Seed Sales -$                     20,000.00$        
   Drill Rental 8,000.00$            8,000.00$          
 Total Charges for Services 29,000.00$          50,000.00$        

   Interest Earnings 380.00$               400.00$              
  Other Miscellanous Revenues 1,000.00$            1,000.00$          
  Total Miscellaneous Revenues 1,380.00$            1,400.00$          

TOTAL REVENUES 359,512.00$        341,932.00$      

Difference Revenues over Expenditures (13,823.00)$         (8,668.00)$         

The difference between revenue & expenses will be made up by the district
fund balance.

MCIT Dividend not included in revenue $1,203.00
Total (7,465.00)$         

32



COUNTY GRANTS TO SWCD 
 

1983 $21,000.00 
1984 $22,260.00 
1985 $23,825.00 
1986 $26,207.00 
1987 $26,207.00 
1988 $26,679.00 
1989 $29,346.00 
1990 $30,813.00 
1991 $32,353.00 
1992 $34,000.00 
1993 $35,020.00 
1994 $49,596.25 
1995 $39,677.00 
1996 $46,500.00 
1997 $47,895.00 
1998 $49,332.00 
1999 $70,850.00 
2000 $52,336.00 
2001 $53,900.00 
2002 $25,000.00 
2003 $25,000.00 
2004 $25,000.00 
2005 $25,000.00 
2006 $30,000.00 
2007 $45,000.00 
2008 $45,000.00 
2009 $45,000.00 
2010 $45,000.00 
2011 $45,000.00 
2012 $45,000.00 
2013 $45,000.00 
2014 $50,000.00 
2015 $50,000.00 
2016 $50,000.00 
2017 $50,000.00 $15,000.00 Match 
2018 $50,000.00 $15,000.00 Match 
2019  

33



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 21, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit #5512 requested by Troy & Julie Kennedy, 136 40th St. 
NE, Benson, MN  56215 (Owners) to construct a 48’ x 80’ Mini Storage Facility that will consist of 14 – 
10’ x 24’ units and 6 – 6’ x 10’ lockers.  This mini storage facility will be placed on an existing concrete 
slab next to an existing 40’ x 48’ storage building. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?  

No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No 

 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
Required Conditional Use Permit per subsection 5.3 Code of Ordinances, Urban Developmental 
District.  Allowable use with Conditional Use Permit. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 
 

Budget Information 
FUNDING:  

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:   
COMMENTS: COMMENTS:   

 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ E. Rudningen     ___ G.  Hendrickx     ___ E.  Pederson     ___ J. Fox      ___ P. Peterson 
Action Vote 
  

 

34



Proposed Special Conditions  
Troy & Julie Kennedy  

Conditional Use Permit #5512 
 

1. The permit holder shall comply with all applicable governmental laws, rules and 
regulations as they may apply to the project. 

2. All complaints, problems or concerns regarding public health, safety and welfare 
must be addressed by the property owner within 30 days of presentation of the 
complaint.  Copies of all complaints and responses addressed to the property owner 
shall be submitted to Swift County Environmental Services. 

3. Granting of the conditional use permit shall be for the plans submitted with the initial 
plan only. 

4. All plans regarding approaches and access roads, as well as traffic control must be 
submitted to MN DOT. 

5. This Conditional Use Permit #5512 shall expire one year from the date of issuance if 
the permit is not utilized. 

6. Violation of any of the above-stated conditions may result in revocation of the 
conditional use permit. 

 
 

35



36



Torning
Section 9

Tara

Shible Moyer Hayes

DublinEdison Cashel

KildareTorning

BensonClontarfFairfieldHegbert

PillsburyAppleton Swenoda

Marysland

Kerkhoven

West Bank

Camp Lake

Six Mile Grove

Project:  80' x 48' Mini Storage Facility consisting of 
              14 - 10' x 24' units & 6 - 6'x10' lockers.
Owner:  Troy & Julie Kennedy
Legal:    Part of the N 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of Section 9, 
             Twp-121, R-39, Torning Township, Swift County, MN.

Troy & Julie Kennedy

´ Created:  July 17, 2018

Hwy. 12

37



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 21, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Consider approval of a Conditional Use Permit #5510 requested by the :  Jeffrey Mumm, 337 2nd 
Ave., Newport, MN  55055 (Owner) & Verizon Wireless LLC, 1635 E. Ponto Lk., Rd. NW, Backus, MN  
56435 (Lessee) for constructing a wireless communication facility, which includes a 199’ self-support 
lattice tower and associated ground equipment and fencing. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?  

No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No 

 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
Required Conditional Use Permit per subsection 3.3 Code of Ordinances, Agricultural District I.  
Allowable use with Conditional Use Permit. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 
 

Budget Information 
FUNDING:  

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:   
COMMENTS: COMMENTS:   

 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ E. Rudningen     ___ G.  Hendrickx     ___ E.  Pederson     ___ J. Fox      ___ P. Peterson 
Action Vote 
  

 

38



Proposed Special Conditions  
Verizon Wireless 

Conditional Use Permit #5510 
 

1. The permit holder shall comply with all applicable governmental laws, rules and 
regulations as they may apply to the project. 

2. All complaints, problems or concerns regarding public health, safety and welfare 
must be addressed by the property owner within 30 days of presentation of the 
complaint.  Copies of all complaints and responses addressed to the property owner 
shall be submitted to Swift County Environmental Services. 

3. Granting of the conditional use permit shall be for the plans submitted with the initial 
plan only. 

4. All plans regarding approaches, access roads, as well as traffic control must be 
submitted to the township chairman.  Road setbacks and maintenance plans must also 
be submitted to the township chairman. 

5. This Conditional Use Permit #5510 shall expire one year from the date of issuance if 
the permit is not utilized. 

6. Violation of any of the above-stated conditions may result in revocation of the 
conditional use permit. 

 
 

39



Kildare

Section 28
Section 27

Section 33 Section 34

Tara

Shible Moyer Hayes

DublinEdison Cashel

KildareTorning

BensonClontarfFairfieldHegbert

PillsburyAppleton Swenoda

Marysland

Kerkhoven

West Bank

Camp Lake

Six Mile Grove

Project:  Wireless Communication Facility: Tower &
               ground equpment & fencing
Owner:   Verizon Wireless LLC - Jeffrey Mumm
Legal:     Part of the SW 1/4 of Section 27, Twp-121, R-38,
               Kildare Township, Swift County, MN.

Verizon - Mumm

´ Created:  July 16, 201840



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 21, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Environmental Services Scott Collins 320-843-2356 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Consider the purchase of a new 2018 John Deere 524K Loader for Swift County Environmental 
Services. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?  

No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No 

 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
Warranty is up on previous JD 524K Loader which was purchased for $103,490.  The new loader will 
be $41,034.69 with trade in and have full warranty for 36 months. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:   
COMMENTS: COMMENTS:   

 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ E. Rudningen     ___ G.  Hendrickx     ___ E.  Pederson     ___ J. Fox      ___ P. Peterson 
Action Vote 
  

 

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 21, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Review of the 2nd Quarter 2018 financial information 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Agenda No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No 

 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
The 2nd quarter financial information, with comparison to prior year amounts will be presented for 
the Boards review. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:   
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 
None None 

 

61



 7:44AM

KIMS

As of Date (MM/YYYY)

N

2018 Approved Final

Full Year Budget

Page 1
Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review

As of December 31, 2018

12/2018

Save Report Options:  

Budget Name:  

Budget Selector:  

Comment:

FUND Range From Thru

8/17/18 **** Swift County ****

01 40

62



 7:44AM
KIMS

12/31/2018
Full
Year 12/31/2018Year

Net ActualPCTVarianceActualBudgetPCTVarianceActualBudget

Copyright 2010-2017 Integrated Financial Systems

(218,888) 218,888  2,866,903 (3,132,460) 3,085,791  6,218,251  0  50

 92,711  148,961 (148,961) 0  0  0  62  0

 10,665  8,135 (1,415)(7,280) 6,720  14,000  43  48

 178,674  131,299 (131,299) 0  0  0  42  0

 91,171  119,913 (119,743)(24,830) 170  25,000  57  1

 95,383  139,562 (127,171)(3,109) 12,391  15,500  59  80

 148,028  203,306 (160,004)(2,822) 43,302  46,123  58  94

 40,295  24,705 (24,705) 0  0  0  38  0

 0  1,250  3,160  60  4,410  4,350  100  101

 20,859  49,141 (49,141)(1,200) 0  1,200  70  0

 15,372  32,878  23,159  51,486  56,036  4,550  68  1232

 213,919  249,151 (247,070)(31,619) 2,081  33,700  54  6

 188,317  220,630 (144,365)(60,584) 76,266  136,850  54  56

(499,411) 666,241 (666,241) 0  0  0  399  0

 2,907  14,880 (14,880) 0  0  0  84  0

(133,601) 152,101 (152,101) 0  0  0  822  0

 10,630  4,376 (4,376) 0  0  0  29  0

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 77,181  95,534 (94,599)(8,165) 935  9,100  55  10

 114,157  26,692 (16,092)(107,849) 10,600  118,449  19  9

(2,458) 27,758 (27,758) 0  0  0  110  0

 121,188  160,212 (25,329)(67,718) 134,883  202,600  57  67

 536,801  935,858 (889,880)(24,522) 45,978  70,500  64  65

 19,994  31,734  8,727 (11,267) 40,461  51,728  61  78

(1,750) 16,750 (16,750) 0  0  0  112  0

 502,832  558,246 (538,060)(13,815) 20,185  34,000  53  59

(7,809) 243,662 (243,662) 0  0  0  103  0

 22,312  47,049 (44,495) 2,554  2,554  0  68  0

 37,072  48,626 (30,406) 1,220  18,220  17,000  57  107

 0  112,851 (112,851) 0  0  0  100  0

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 40,000  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 20,301  19,699 (5,765)(26,066) 13,934  40,000  49  35

 128,963  125,815 (125,815)(187,118) 0  187,118  49  0

 75,863  72,758 (71,561)(3) 1,197  1,200  49  100

 4,500  9,000 (9,000) 0  0  0  67  0

 328  9,672 (9,672) 0  0  0  97  0

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 94,842  368,640 (368,640) 0  0  0  80  0

Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review
As of December 31, 2018 Page 2

RevenuesExpendituresOperational Funds

1 County General Revenue

General Government3

Board Of Commissioners5

Law Library21

County Administration31

County Auditor40

County Treasurer41

County Assessor42

Public Examiners43

Licenses And Permits44

Data Processing60

Elections89

County Attorney90

Land Records100

Courthouse110

County Museum building111

CPHS building112

Prairie 5-Counsel Assoc building113

Rental House114

Veterans Service122

Planning And Zoning123

Technology Committee148

Technical Support149

Sheriff200

911 Distribution202

Coroner204

Jail205

Grants 6W Community Corrections251

Restorative Practices261

Emergency Management280

Countyrside Public Health Service400

Youth Programs406

Ambulance490

County Parks520

Parks And Drainage521

Extension600

Agriculture Inspector602

Predator Control603

Economic Development Grow701

Grants And Appropriations703

8/17/18

1/1/2018Full

 0 

 241,672 

 18,800 

 309,973 

 211,084 

 234,945 

 351,334 

 65,000 

 1,250 

 70,000 

 48,250 

 463,070 

 408,947 

 166,830 

 17,787 

 18,500 

 15,006 

 0 

 172,715 

 140,849 

 25,300 

 281,400 

 1,472,659 

 51,728 

 15,000 

 1,061,078 

 235,853 

 69,361 

 85,698 

 112,851 

 0 

 40,000 

 40,000 

 254,778 

 148,621 

 13,500 

 10,000 

 0 

 463,482 

1/1/2018

**** Swift County ****

63



 7:44AM
KIMS

12/31/2018
Full
Year 12/31/2018Year

Net ActualPCTVarianceActualBudgetPCTVarianceActualBudget

Day Care Provider Deferred Loan Program

Copyright 2010-2017 Integrated Financial Systems

 0  0  0  0  0  0  0  0

 341,756  642,102 (103,617)(318,665) 538,485  857,150  65  63

 46,265  121,860  3,606,364 (3,246,836) 3,728,224  6,975,060  72  53

 78,020  97,867 (56,337)(46,413) 41,531  87,944  56  47

 1,026,791  804,028 (804,028) 0  0  0  44  0

 7,224  7,885 (7,885) 0  0  0  52  0

 69,119  48,422 (48,422) 0  0  0  41  0

 2,998,533  636,433 (636,433) 0  0  0  18  0

 421,473  322,440 (322,440) 0  0  0  43  0

 5,688  2,312 (2,312) 0  0  0  29  0

 2,764  329 (329) 0  0  0  11  0

(70,024) 483,955 (483,955) 0  0  0  117  0

 0  0  8,113  8,113  8,113  0  0  0

 597,481  710,959  31,295 (566,187) 742,253  1,308,440  54  57

 1,863,477  2,359,158  21,056 (1,842,421) 2,380,214  4,222,635  56  56

 0  0  6,249  6,249  6,249  0  0  0

 50,666  149,334  47,371 (151,697) 196,705  348,402  75  56

(426,636) 529,832 (417,668) 112,164  112,164  0  513  0

(1,897,430) 1,897,430 (1,846,879) 50,551  50,551  0  0  0

(841) 841 (841) 0  0  0  0  0

 7,337,321  5,295,972  2,041,349  72  7,231,219  3,576,113 (3,655,106)  49 (1,719,859)

 983,858  642,102  341,756  65  857,150  538,485 (318,665)  63 (103,617)

 7,111,384  2,525,533  4,585,851  36  7,063,004  3,769,755 (3,293,249)  53  1,244,222 

 0  0  0  0  0  8,113  8,113  0  8,113 

 5,531,075  3,070,116  2,460,959  56  5,531,075  3,128,716 (2,402,359)  57  58,600 

 303,196  679,166 (375,970)  224  348,402  308,869 (39,533)  89 (370,298)

 0  1,897,430 (1,897,430)  0  0  50,551  50,551  0 (1,846,879)

Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review
As of December 31, 2018 Page 3

RevenuesExpendituresOperational Funds

Unallocated800

County General Revenue1

2 Solid Waste Fund

Environmental Services390

Solid Waste Fund2

3 County Road & Bridge

Highway Administration300

Shared County Engineer301

Maintenance310

Authorized Work Contributions311

Engineering315

Construction320

Equipment & Maintenance Shops330

Other (Highway)350

Accounts Receivable360

Inter-Governmental Expense370

County Road & Bridge3

8 Revolving Loan Fund

Revolving Loan Fund700

Revolving Loan Fund8

11 Human Services

Income Maintenance404

Social Services405

408

Human Services11

35 Debt Service

2017A Cap Improv Bond898

2016A Bonding899

Debt Service35

37 Capital Projects Fund

Courthouse110

Capital Projects Fund37

40 County Ditches Fund

Unallocated800

8/17/18

1/1/2018Full

 0 

 983,858 

 168,125 

 175,887 

 1,830,819 

 15,109 

 117,541 

 3,634,966 

 743,913 

 8,000 

 3,093 

 413,931 

 0 

 1,308,440 

 4,222,635 

 0 

 200,000 

 103,196 

 0 

 0 

1/1/2018

**** Swift County ****

64



 7:44AM
KIMS

12/31/2018
Full
Year 12/31/2018Year

Net ActualPCTVarianceActualBudgetPCTVarianceActualBudget

Copyright 2010-2017 Integrated Financial Systems

(33) 33  5,570  5,603  5,603  0  0  0

(18) 18 (18) 0  0  0  0  0

(78) 78  3,086  3,164  3,164  0  0  0

(3,556) 3,556 (2,946) 609  609  0  0  0

(11) 11  5,074  5,085  5,085  0  0  0

(867) 867 (867) 0  0  0  0  0

(693) 693  15,393  16,086  16,086  0  0  0

(4) 4 (4) 0  0  0  0  0

 0  0  5,299  5,299  5,299  0  0  0

(29) 29 (29) 0  0  0  0  0

(4) 4 (4) 0  0  0  0  0

(602) 602  2,112  2,714  2,714  0  0  0

(1,008) 1,008 (1,008) 0  0  0  0  0

(6) 6 (6) 0  0  0  0  0

(2) 2 (2) 0  0  0  0  0

(12) 12 (12) 0  0  0  0  0

(3) 3 (3) 0  0  0  0  0

(8) 8 (8) 0  0  0  0  0

(267) 267 (267) 0  0  0  0  0

(439) 439 (439) 0  0  0  0  0

(11) 11 (11) 0  0  0  0  0

(30) 30  97  127  127  0  0  0

(282) 282 (282) 0  0  0  0  0

(1) 1 (1) 0  0  0  0  0

(9) 9  1,392  1,402  1,402  0  0  0

(4,934) 4,934  20,962  25,896  25,896  0  0  0

(5) 5  3,083  3,087  3,087  0  0  0

(497) 497  33,850  34,348  34,348  0  0  0

(219) 219 (219) 0  0  0  0  0

(15) 15 (6) 9  9  0  0  0

(13) 13  2,934  2,947  2,947  0  0  0

(18) 18 (18) 0  0  0  0  0

(2) 2  3,135  3,137  3,137  0  0  0

(385) 385 (385) 0  0  0  0  0

(426) 426  2,767  3,193  3,193  0  0  0

(1,098) 1,098 (1,098) 0  0  0  0  0

(3,443) 3,443 (3,443) 0  0  0  0  0

(148) 148 (148) 0  0  0  0  0

(2,166) 2,166 (2,166) 0  0  0  0  0

(18) 18  10,722  10,740  10,740  0  0  0

Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review
As of December 31, 2018 Page 4

RevenuesExpendituresOperational Funds

County Ditch #1901

County Ditch #3903

County Ditch #7907

County Ditch #8908

County Ditch #10910

County Ditch #13913

County Ditch #14914

County Ditch #15915

County Ditch #17917

County Ditch #23923

County Ditch #24924

Joint County Ditch #18 - Lateral A930

Joint County Ditch #18 - Lateral B931

Joint County Ditch #18 - Lateral D933

Joint County Ditch #19 - Lateral A934

Joint County Ditch #19 - Lateral B935

Joint County Ditch #19 - Lateral B1936

Joint County Ditch #19 - Lateral C937

Joint County Ditch #19 - Lateral D938

Joint County Ditch #19 - Lateral E939

County Ditch #7 - Lateral A940

Judicial Ditch #8 - Lateral A941

Judicial Ditch #8 - Improvements942

County Ditch #58 - Lateral A944

County Ditch #62 - Lateral A945

County Ditch #52952

County Ditch #55955

County Ditch #58958

County Ditch #60960

County Ditch #61961

County Ditch #62962

County Ditch #63963

County Ditch #66966

Joint County Ditch #22-CS971

Joint County Ditch #2-SS972

Joint County Ditch #3-CS973

Joint County Ditch #4-SP974

Joint County Ditch #6-CS976

Joint County Ditch #8-CS978

Joint County Ditch #9-SSP979

8/17/18

1/1/2018Full

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

1/1/2018

**** Swift County ****

65



 7:44AM
KIMS

12/31/2018
Full
Year 12/31/2018Year

Net ActualPCTVarianceActualBudgetPCTVarianceActualBudget

Copyright 2010-2017 Integrated Financial Systems

(41,370) 41,370 (32,897) 8,473  8,473  0  0  0

(5) 5 (5) 0  0  0  0  0

(202) 202 (202) 0  0  0  0  0

(5,305) 5,305 (5,304) 1  1  0  0  0

(797) 797  17,806  18,604  18,604  0  0  0

(832) 832  6,127  6,959  6,959  0  0  0

 0  0  5,152  5,152  5,152  0  0  0

(29,029) 29,029 (13,109) 15,920  15,920  0  0  0

(15) 15 (15) 0  0  0  0  0

(4,667) 4,667 (4,442) 225  225  0  0  0

 21,266,834  14,214,741  7,052,093  21,030,850  11,559,379 (9,471,471) (2,655,362)

 0  104,422 (104,422)  0  0  178,777  178,777  0  74,355 

Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review
As of December 31, 2018 Page 5

RevenuesExpendituresOperational Funds

Joint Judicial Ditch #9-CS980

County Ditch #81981

County Ditch #83983

Joint County Ditch #18-SCK988

Joint Judicial Ditch #19989

Judicial Ditch #21991

Judicial Ditch #2992

Judicial Ditch #5995

Judicial Ditch #7997

Judicial Ditch #8998

County Ditches Fund40

8/17/18

1/1/2018Full

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

 0 

1/1/2018

**** Swift County ****

66



Average Comparied to Actual Monthly Cash & Investment Balances
Swift County

For Months Ending  2013  thru June 30, 2018

 -

 5,000,000.00

 10,000,000.00

 15,000,000.00

 20,000,000.00

 25,000,000.00

 30,000,000.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

Average

67



Fund Expense Revenue Budget Actual % Budget Actual Budget Actual % Budget Actual
01 003 General Government -$              218,888$     0.00% 6,218,251$  3,085,791$  49.62% -$              188,214$     0.00% 6,151,294$  3,285,223$  53.41%

5 Board of Commissioners 241,672$     148,961$     61.64% -$              -$              0.00% 239,443$     111,101$     46.40% -$              -$              0.00%
01 021 Law Library 18,800$       8,135$          43.27% 14,000$       6,720$          48.00% 18,800$       6,385$          33.96% 14,000$       6,915$          49.39%

31 County Administrator 309,973$     131,299$     42.36% -$              -$              0.00% 313,510$     106,970$     34.12% 4,300$          32$               0.00%
40 County Auditor 211,084$     119,913$     56.81% 25,000$       170$             0.68% 193,947$     89,964$       46.39% 6,000$          -$              0.00%
41 County Treasurer 234,945$     139,562$     59.40% 15,500$       12,391$       79.94% 209,087$     96,739$       46.27% 15,500$       12,095$       78.03%
42 County Assessor Bill once a year for assessing serviced for 

Cities/Townships.  That was billed out during 
the 2nd quarter

351,334$     203,306$     57.87% 46,123$       43,302$       93.88% 330,620$     126,605$     38.29% 42,400$       0$                 0.00%

01 043 Public Examiners December YE work is bileed in January, the 
remaining audit work is completed in June 
and billed in the 3rd Qtr

65,000$       24,705$       38.01% -$              -$              0.00% 61,500$       1,885$          3.07% -$              -$              0.00%

01 044 License and Permits CPHS bill is annual and received usually in 
June

Filing needs to be completed by the end of 
the 2nd quarter for the year.

1,250$          1,250$          100.00% 4,350$          4,410$          101.38% 1,250$          -$              0.00% 4,350$          4,370$          100.46%

01 060 Data Processing 70,000$       49,141$       70.20% 1,200$          0.00% 78,300$       35,168$       44.91% 1,200$          -$              0.00%
01 080 Election MN disbursed the election grant for new 

equipment purchases.  
48,250$       32,878$       68.14% 4,550$          56,036$       1231.56% 8,275$          7,769$          93.89% -$              -$              0.00%

01 090 County Attorney 463,070$     249,151$     53.80% 33,700$       2,081$          6.18% 464,905$     176,812$     38.03% 33,700$       689$             2.04%
01 100 Land Records 408,947$     220,630$     53.95% 136,850$     76,266$       55.73% 397,344$     156,761$     39.45% 127,750$     52,943$       41.44%
01 110 Courthouse Building project expenses - will be moved to 

Capital Projects fund
166,830$     666,241$     399.35% -$              -$              0.00% 192,705$     305,739$     158.66% -$              2,625$          0.00%

01 111 County Museum Building 17,787$       14,880$       83.66% -$              -$              0.00% 17,787$       6,064$          34.09% -$              -$              0.00%
01 112 CPHS Building Building project expenses - will be moved to 

Capital Projects fund
18,500$       152,101$     822.17% -$              -$              0.00% 18,146$       34,695$       191.20% -$              -$              0.00%

01 113 Prairie 5 Building 15,006$       4,376$          29.16% -$              -$              0.00% 15,006$       3,500$          23.32% -$              -$              0.00%
01 114 Rental House -$              -$              0.00% -$              -$              0.00% 1,358$          1,563$          115.10% 4,500$          128$             2.84%
01 120 County Medical Insurance -$              -$              0.00% -$              -$              0.00% -$              (4,571)$        0.00% -$              -$              0.00%
01 122 Veterans Services 172,715$     95,534$       55.31% 9,100$          935$             10.27% 158,699$     77,210$       48.65% 12,500$       1,492$          11.94%
01 123 Planning & Zoning 140,849$     26,692$       18.95% 118,449$     10,600$       8.95% 100,394$     31,601$       31.48% 83,094$       12,735$       15.33%
01 148 Technology Committee Server and labor were completed in the 1st 

quarter.
25,300$       27,758$       109.72% -$              -$              0.00% 45,800$       8,032$          17.54% -$              -$              0.00%

01 149 Tech Support 281,400$     160,212$     56.93% 202,600$     134,883$     66.58% 259,217$     114,902$     44.33% 202,600$     104,964$     51.81%
01 200 Sheriff 1,472,659$  935,858$     63.55% 70,500$       45,978$       65.22% 1,431,754$  771,256$     53.87% 72,625$       35,837$       49.35%
01 202 911 Distribution 51,728$       31,734$       61.35% 51,728$       40,461$       78.22% 51,728$       33,616$       64.99% 51,728$       23,478$       45.39%
01 204 Coroner Amount is determined by need and was 

higher than estimated
15,000$       16,750$       111.67% -$              -$              0.00% 14,000$       9,450$          67.50% -$              -$              0.00%

01 205 Jail 1,061,078$  558,246$     52.61% 34,000$       20,185$       59.37% 978,294$     392,541$     40.13% 34,000$       17,784$       52.31%
01 251 Grant 6W Community Corrections Increase after budget was completed. 235,853$     243,662$     103.31% -$              -$              0.00% 223,134$     111,567$     50.00% -$              -$              0.00%
01 261 Restorative Justice 69,361$       47,049$       67.83% -$              2,554$          0.00% 67,249$       30,477$       45.32% -$              2,138$          0.00%
01 280 Emergency Management 85,698$       48,626$       56.74% 17,000$       18,220$       107.18% 80,253$       38,319$       47.75% 17,000$       18,003$       105.90%
01 400 Countryside Public Health 112,851$     112,851$     100.00% -$              -$              0.00% 100,760$     50,380$       50.00% -$              -$              0.00%
01 490 Ambulance 40,000$       -$              0.00% -$              -$              0.00% 41,600$       -$              0.00% -$              -$              0.00%
01 520 County Parks 40,000$       19,699$       49.25% 40,000$       13,934$       34.84% 37,000$       48,079$       129.94% 37,000$       17,378$       46.97%
01 521 Parks & Drainage 254,778$     125,815$     49.38% 187,118$     0.00% 232,745$     81,038$       34.82% 185,118$     12,118$       6.55%
01 600 Extension 148,621$     72,758$       48.96% 1,200$          1,197$          99.75% 146,869$     40,376$       27.49% 1,200$          500$             41.67%
01 602 Agriculture Inspector 13,500$       9,000$          66.67% -$              -$              0.00% 13,500$       6,750$          50.00% -$              -$              0.00%
01 603 Predator Control Amount is determined by need and was 

higher than estimated
10,000$       9,672$          96.72% -$              -$              0.00% 11,500$       6,764$          58.82% -$              -$              0.00%

01 703 Grants and Appropriations 463,482$     368,640$     79.54% -$              -$              0.00% 478,530$     201,991$     42.21% -$              -$              0.00%

7,337,321$  5,295,973$  72.18% 7,231,219$  3,576,114$  49.45% 7,035,009$  3,505,712$  49.83% 7,101,859$  3,611,447$  50.85%

Department 
Revenue

Prior YearCurrent Year
Expenses Expenses Revenue

68



SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTS

MONTH ENDING JULY 31
2018

HUMAN SERVICES
Receipts  
Beginning Balance $2,745,303.01
Current Month Receipts  $559,340.57
Tax Settlement  $0.00
Investments  $745,000.00
Interest on Investments $2,944.55

 

Total Receipts $4,052,588.13

Disbursements
Current Month Disbursements $615,351.85
Investments $595,000.00

Total Disbursements $1,210,351.85

Ending Fund Balance $2,842,236.28

ENDING FUND BALANCE SUMMARY:
2017 2018

Checking Balance $1,288,789.87 $1,044,236.28
Investments $872,000.00 $1,798,000.00

  
Ending Cash Balance $2,160,789.87 $2,842,236.28

INVESTMENT REPORT

BANK TYPE OF ACCOUNT MAT. DATE INT. RATE AMOUNT
CO-OP Credit Union Money Market Account  0.90% 248,000.00$    
1st National Omaha 1 Year CD 08/15/18 1.50% 200,000.00$    
Bank of Bridger 1 Year CD 09/28/18 1.45% 100,000.00$    
Bank of Baroda 60 Day CD 10/01/18 1.80% 150,000.00$    
City National Bank 9 Month CD 10/05/18 1.60% 100,000.00$    
Cadence Bank 90 Day CD 10/30/18 1.80% 150,000.00$    
Whitney Gulfport 1 Yr CD 11/29/18 1.50% 200,000.00$    
Bank of NY Mellon 1 Yr CD 12/28/18 1.65% 200,000.00$    
MAGIC Fund 1 Yr CD 01/18/19 2.00% 50,000.00$      
DMB Community Bank 9 Month CD 04/30/19 2.05% 200,000.00$    
Quontic Bank 18 Month CD 06/28/19 1.85% 200,000.00$    

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 1,798,000.00$ 

69



Swift County Human Services
Ending Monthly Cash & Investment Balances

2009 - 2018

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Average
Jan 1,039,335$     1,116,112$        1,027,808$     977,091$        909,780$         846,281$        983,278$       933,563$       1,668,733$         2,045,847$         $1,154,783
Feb 951,620$        1,069,918$        1,004,522$     829,326$        788,543$         739,793$        882,373$       886,577$       1,562,756$         1,967,692$         $1,068,312
Mar 772,024$        810,381$           848,432$        551,477$        576,608$         601,437$        593,206$       636,635$       1,278,985$         1,706,416$         $837,560
Apr 658,915$        732,868$           820,387$        328,272$        451,920$         446,379$        168,803$       352,306$       1,085,797$         1,415,224$         $646,087
May 474,455$        576,849$           669,878$        329,407$        300,099$         269,118$        187,841$       289,965$       804,645$            1,279,329$         $518,159
Jun 1,247,245$     1,244,642$        1,460,435$     1,218,863$     1,145,907$      1,361,018$     1,187,485$    1,476,200$    2,165,333$         2,745,303$         $1,525,243
Jul 1,188,516$     1,349,636$        1,142,375$     1,113,725$     1,094,712$      1,165,952$     1,217,022$    1,483,669$    2,160,790$         2,842,236$         $1,475,863
Aug 1,179,585$     1,237,374$        1,228,978$     894,462$        982,736$         1,199,826$     1,126,524$    1,532,984$    1,995,009$         $1,264,164
Sep 948,233$        1,085,187$        1,079,263$     804,086$        714,174$         921,407$        877,167$       1,220,833$    1,650,293$         $1,033,405
Oct 832,082$        878,408$           773,615$        538,645$        627,339$         667,331$        646,265$       1,028,981$    1,459,114$         $827,976
Nov 770,517$        826,623$           741,489$        483,013$        377,803$         477,198$        513,740$       2,056,684$    2,511,571$         $973,182
Dec 1,279,288$     1,279,178$        1,242,733$     1,094,736$     1,057,825$      1,180,113$     1,187,268$    1,888,413$    2,296,240$         $1,389,533

Average 945,151$        1,017,265$        1,003,326$     763,592$        752,287$         822,988$        797,581$       1,148,901$    1,719,939$         2,000,292$         

$0
$200,000
$400,000
$600,000
$800,000

$1,000,000
$1,200,000
$1,400,000
$1,600,000

Average Monthly Cash & Investment Balance
2009-2018

70



Out of Home Placement Data 1/2012-7/2018 

 

Swift County Human Services has used 66.79% of the 2018 budget. 

 

0

20000

40000

60000

80000

100000

120000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Placement Costs 2015-2018(current month)

2015 2016 2017 2018

$0.00

$10,000.00

$20,000.00

$30,000.00

$40,000.00

$50,000.00

$60,000.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Cost Per Type of Placement 2017

CFC Grp Res Correction Detention

Ext. FC MH Res Total

71



 

 

$0.00

$20,000.00

$40,000.00

$60,000.00

$80,000.00

$100,000.00

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Cost Per Type of Placement 2018

CFC Grp Res Correction Detention

Ext. FC MH Res Total

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Total Placements/MO/YR

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

72



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Child Protection Placements by Month and Year

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Placements for Behavior/Mental Health

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

73



 

0
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

Jan Feb March April May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

Other OOHP (Deliquency, Truancy, CD)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

74



Swift County Drop-In Center 
Days of Week Open: Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday 

Hours of Operation: 1-5pm 

Responsible Party: Swift County Mental Health Council 

Activity Frequency Activity Frequency 
Nutrition & Cooking Classes Quarterly Game day 1X/week 
Communal Meal Quarterly Arts & Crafts Quarterly 
Yoga & Meditation 1X/month Bowling Quarterly 
Bingo 2X/month Mental Health Walk Annually 
Movie Night 1X/month Picnic in the Park Annually 
Family Night Quarterly Fundraising Activities Ongoing 

 

 

Drop-In Center 2019 Budget 

Rent $     0 
Utilities $     3,000.00  
Site Supervisors/Coordinator $     3,000.00  
Activities $     2,000  
Supplies $     1,500  
Transportation $     1,000  
  
Total $     10,500.00  
  
Income  
SouthWest Initiative Discretionary $      3,000.00  
  
County Budget 2019 $      7,500.00  

 

Budget Explanation:  

Site Supervisors/Coordinator: Will be paid a per/diem per day of work 

75



Request for Board Action 
BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 21, 2018 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
RDA Jennifer Frost 320-842-4769 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Resolution approving Swift County RDA tax levy request of $117,000 for 2019. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
August 21, 2018 No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
No NA 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
RDA Board Members met on July 19, 2018 and approved the RDA 2019 Budget and Tax Levy request in 
the amount of $117,000. This requested amount represents an increase of $20,000 from 2018 to cover 
payroll and associated employment costs of a 1/5-time assistant for the RDA. See Resolution and 
Budget. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? Click here to enter text. 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: RDA levies at HRA rate which is outside county limits. 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS:  

COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 
  

76



77



Swift County RDA 2018 2019
Draft v4 Draft v2

INCOME 2018
Interest Income Financial Inst 450 500 Interest on bank balances
Other Income 7,000             - 
Shared Income CVEC 49,500           49,500        99k shares with 50 cent dividend
    Shared Income CVEC (24,750)          (24,250)       HRA share of above
Tax Settlement Levy 97,000           117,000         Increase to cover personnel costs including Assistance 1 day/week
TOTAL INCOME 249,200       142,750       
EXPENSES
Ads & Promos 1,000            - 
Bank Charges 100               100               
Board Mtg Expenses 3,000            3,000            per diem & misc meeting costs
Business Liability Insurance 2,735            2,750            D&O & Bonding
Computer Services 600               600               
Contract Services 9,000            6,000            RDA web services
Employee Related Costs 100,714      118,000      Increase to add Jean 8 hours per week
Filing Fees 500 500
Investment Expense 4,950             4,950             49.5k shares @ 10 cent
Miscellaneous 200 200 
Office Supplies & Equipment 1,200             1,200             
Postage 100 100 
Printing 1,000             1,000             
Registrations 1,000             2,000             
Special Projects 69,000        52,000        One-Time Funds BR&E and "Doer" grants
Dues & Subscriptions 1,200             2,400             increase - online subs and quickbooks 
Telephone 1,340             1,000             reduced - rely on landline less
Travel Expense: Board 500 500 
Travel Expense: Staff 3,200             3,200             
TOTAL EXPENSE 201,339       199,500       

Estimated Beginning Balance* 110,000       185,000       
Income 249,200       142,750       
Expenses 201,339       199,500       
Ending Balance 157,861       128,250       

105,000       
* Beginning Balance includes only those funds designated as "available to operate" which includes one-time funds

78



Swift County 2020 - Strategic Priorities
Annual Event State of the Cities
BR&E/Gateway Improve Support for Business - Employee Attraction & Workforce Housing

Having cities more directly involved in the outcomes of the BR&E program
will help address local issues impacting business as they emerge

Digital Inclusion Renewed effort to engage stakeholders in maintaining community profiles
and available properties (Main Streets Membership

Doer Grants/Gateway Revitalization of Downtowns - Business Attraction/Demo/Vacant Storefronts
Programming to support creation of city-specific Community Improvement

Plans & resources ala Spiff the Swift "Spruce the Bruce"
Digital Inclusion Broadband Infrastructure & County's Online Presence

Effectively engage and inform of available services. This includes a (stronger)
online presence (website & content) on the part of the County & Cities.

Doer Grants Housing Supply & Choice - workforce housing assessment & development
Proactively engage local/regional development community & our cities

and townships in an assessment of future housing needs to determine the 
appropriate housing mix that will be required. 

Year Proposed Budget Uses - Consistent with Strategic Plan
2019 12,000.00       

2018 7,000.00         Target Industry Marketing
3,000.00         Booth & Design

1,200.00         Promo "Big Cheese" Promotional Card deck
1,500.00         Hotel/Travel

2019 30,000.00       Community "Doer" Grants (off the shelf) Main Street America
"Spiff the Swift" - Downtown Design/Renovation

10,000.00       Mapping - Web & Community Planning (County GIS)
2018 35,000.00       Digital Inclusion Strategies

Annual Cost
2018 10,000.00       1,000-$2500 Members Sites Free Murdock, Danvers, 

Holloway, Clontarf, 
DeGraff

5,000.00         2500 Standard Sites 1800 Others
10,000.00       5000+ Stand Alone 3000 Swift County

2018-2019 - Grant Match (Blandin Community, PCs for People, etc.)
2018 10,000.00       20 Ipads/tables tools for community
2018 30,000.00       Gateway Signage 

& Wayfinding

114,000.00$  

BR&E - Business Retnetion and Expansion (Contract with Minnesota Extension 
$7k - $15k depnding on location & complexity)

American Dairy Products Insititute/American Butter 
Institute

Marketing/WebPresence

Main Highway Welcome Signage, Asset Mapping and 
coordinated signage for visitors

79



RESOLUTION  
CONSENTING TO THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX FOR 

THE SWIFT COUNTY RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  
 

Motion by Commissioner          Seconded by Commissioner  
 

WHEREAS, the Swift County Rural Development Authority (RDA) desires to levy such a 
special benefit tax in the amount of $117,000, within the RDA’s area of operation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 
Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 
 
WHEREAS, the RDA is also required to, in connection with the levy of such a special benefit 
tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance with the budget procedure of the County in the 
same manner as required of the executive departments of the County, and the amount of the tax 
levy for the following year shall be based on that budget and approved by the Board 
Commissioners of Swift County; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 
Minnesota hereby accepts the 2019 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 
taxes payable in 2019 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $117,000. 
 

Adopted on a ___ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 21st day of 
August 2018. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________________ 
Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kelsey Baker 
County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 
 
Fox     Hendrickx     E. Pederson   
P. Peterson    Rudningen  
 
 

80



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
August 7, 2018 

 
Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 
Swift County HRA Vicki Syverson 320-843-4676 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 
Consider the HRA’s request for the Special Benefit Tax for 2019. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 
Consent Agenda no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
no NA 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
Swift County HRA Board of Commissioners has approved a Special Benefit Tax for 2019 of $146,000. 
$126,000 is for office management and $20,000 is for the Demolition Fund.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

no 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:   
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Was not submitted for review Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 
n/a n/a 

 

81



82



 
 
 

RESOLUTION  
 

APPROVING THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX 
PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES 469.033, SUBD.6 FOR 

THE HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF SWIFT COUNTY, MN 
 

Motion by Commissioner             Seconded by Commissioner  
 

WHEREAS, the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of Swift County, Minnesota ( the HRA) 
was created by the Swift County Board of Commissioners pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 469.004; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to such action, the HRA was granted all powers and duties of a Housing 
and Redevelopment Authority under the provisions of the Municipal Housing and 
Redevelopment Act, Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.001 to 469.047 ( formally 462.411-
462.711) (“The Act”) and 
 
WHEREAS, the HRA desires to levy such a special benefit tax in the amount of $146,000 
which is less than 0.0185% of taxable market value upon all taxable property, both real and 
personal, within the HRA”s area of operation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 
Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 
 
WHEREAS, the HRA is also required pursuant to Section 469.033, Subd. 6, of the Act to, in 
connection with the levy of such a special benefit tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance 
with the budget procedure of the County in the same manner as required of the executive 
departments of the County, and the amount of the tax levy for the following year shall be based 
on that budget and approved by the Board Commissioners of Swift County; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 
Minnesota hereby accepts the 2019 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 
taxes payable in 2019 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $146,000 for 
purposes outlined and authorized by Minnesota Statutes 469.001 to 469.047, but in no case shall 
the dollar levy for the HRA exceed the limitations prescribed by Minnesota Statutes, Section 
469.027 to 469.033. 
 

Adopted on a ____ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 21st day of 
August 2018. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________________ 
Eric Rudningen, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kelsey Baker 
County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 
 
Fox     Hendrickx     E. Pederson   
P. Peterson    Rudningen  

 83



2019 Budget
w/o CVEC

Income
48,000.00        Admin Fees

3,572.00          Interest Income
2,000.00          Misc Income

126,000.00     Swift County Levy - HRA portion
179,572.00     Total

Expenses
149,669.13$   Salaries + PERA,FICA, SS

Cigna, MN Mut
Health Savings Acc't.

5,750.00$        Per Diem
4,000.00$        Mileage/cell phone

100.00$           Appreciation
1,668.00$        Postage

500.00$           Advertising
6,500.00$        Accounting
1,500.00$        Supplies

250.00$           Dues
500.00$           Recording Fees
300.00$           Telephone
250.00$           Education
500.00$           Travel

5,000.00$        HRA Insurance-MCIT
100.00$           Bank fees

1,000.00$        Computer/Office Maint.
2,000.00$        Software Maintenance

500.00$           Misc.
180,087.13$   Total

84


	01 08-07-18 Draft
	02 Request for Board Action - Positions
	03 RESOLUTION TO APPROVE vetereans home
	04 Request for Board Action Form - Safe Assure 2018-2019
	04a Safe Assure Safety Contract 2018
	05 Request for Board Action - Appleton Power Equipment
	6 Request for Board Action - Daycare Deferred Loans 8.21.18
	8 Prairie Waters
	8a PPrairie Waters & Get Rural highlights
	9 2017 P&L
	9a 2018 P&L
	9b BUDGET 2019
	REVENUE

	9c COUNTY GRANTS TO SWCD
	10 Kennedy - Request for Board Action Form
	10a Kennedy Proposed Special Conditions
	Proposed Special Conditions

	10b Kennedy Summary
	10c Kennedy Map
	11 Verizon-Mumm - Request for Board Action Form
	11a Verizon-Mumm Proposed Special Conditions
	Proposed Special Conditions

	11b Verizon-Mumm Map
	12 2018 JD 524K Payloader - Request for Board Action Form
	12a RDO John Deere 524K
	13 Ron Vadnais treasure 2nd quarter report
	14 Request for Board Action-2nd Qtr 2018 Financials
	14a deptdBudgetToActual08_17_2018_07_44_55 (1)
	14b 2nd Qtr 2018 Summary Recap
	Graph

	14c 2nd Qtr 2018 Comparison
	Sheet1

	15 0718 Fiscal Summary
	0718 Fiscal Summary
	Sheet1

	2018 Yearly Comparison
	Sheet1


	15a Out of Home Placement Data 7-2018
	15b Swift County Drop-in Center
	17 Request for Board Action - RDA 2019 Tax Levy Request
	2019 Budget v.2.pdf
	One-Time Exception
	Sheet1


	17a 2019RDA Levy resolution
	18 Request for Board Action Form HRA
	18a Request for Board Action - Levy2019
	18b 2019HRA Levy resolution
	18c 2019 budget  no spreadsheet
	Sheet1




